




From: Rrachelle Breckenridge
To: David Bryant
Cc: Brenda Long
Subject: RE: Moshiri Pawnbroker/Precious Metal License
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 9:26:05 AM
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Good morning,
 
Approved
 
Thanks.
 
Rrachelle Breckenridge, Assistant City Attorney II 
(913) 971-8727 | OlatheKS.org
Legal | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

    

 

From: David Bryant <DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 7:46 PM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Cc: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: Moshiri Pawnbroker/Precious Metal License
 
Hello Rrachelle.
 
Kim Hubbard had emailed you, GIS and Shannon Brandau in PD an application by
Moshiri concerning their pawnbroker/precious metal license.  I have heard back from
GIS and PD that they approve it.  Would you please provide your approve/disapprove
to us to finish up the approval process?  If possible, could you let me know by Friday,
Jan. 25, or no later than Monday, Jan. 28?
 
Attached is the application should you need that and the approvals. 
 
Thanks, Rrachelle.
 
David F. Bryant III, MMC
Deputy City Clerk 
(913) 971-8704 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Management | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service
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